



SHARIF ABDALLA AGBAN

Civil Engineer

EDUCATION

Sudan University of Science and Technology
[1999-2001]
[Technical diploma]

Sudan University of Science and Technology
[2002-2004]
[diploma]
[In this period, I was working as an intern on some projects]

Sudan International University
[2016-2020]
[Bachelor]
[In this period, I was working as structural design & supervisor]

WORK EXPERIENCE

Khartoum Construction Company – Sudan - [Site Engineer]
Date from Feb.2005 – Jul.2008
My Responsibilities [Drawing's reviewer, Follow-up works implementation, Preparation bills of quantities and the financial payments for contractors & laborers.]

Halifax Contracting & Investment Limited – Sudan - [Project Manager]
Date from Aug.2008 – Jul.2011
My Responsibilities [Preparation tender requirements & specifications, Follow up the architectural & civil works, Follow up the procurements, Budgets & Calculations for Contractors, labors & engineers.]

Bilbaraka For Engineering & Consultancy Services – U.A.E - [Projects Manager & Structural Designer]
Date from Aug.2011 – Apr.2023
My Responsibilities [Preparing periodic reports on the progress of the project, time period, budget, and comparing them with completed works. Reviewing the architectural & structural design, Projects supervision.
Structural designer.]

Matrix Building Contracting
[Projects Manager]
Date from Nov.2022 until now
My Responsibilities [Preparing architectural & structural design, Projects supervision.]

SKILLS

Autocad – primavera – Prokon – Etabs – Safe – Revit – Office program

PROFILE

An expert structural in design, structural software programs and supervision of building implementation through my practical experience of 18 years. Strong teaching skills, A knowledge seeker, A good team member/ leader and organizer, a self-starter and committed to successfully completing complex projects and tasks.

CONTACT

PHONE:
971-504592864

EMAIL:
agbansho@gmail.com

HOBBIES

*Reading
*Modeling (working on structural engineering software)